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1. Results for the year ended March 31, 2023 (April 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023)

(1) Consolidated operating results

Note: Percentages indicated changes from the same period of the previous fiscal year.

Year ended March 31,2023  Year ended March 31, 2022

(Millions of yen) (%) (Millions of yen) (%)
Net sales 350,665 16.5 300,918 8.1
Operating income (loss) 37,945 (12.5) 43,354 100.8
Ordinary income (loss) 38,706 (10.5) 43,230 97.1
Net income (loss) attributable to owners of the parent 21,206 2.1 20,769 96.4
Net income (loss) per share (Yen) 107.26 105.05
Fully diluted net income per share (Yen) - -
Return on equity 11.0 12.3
Ordinary income to total assets ratio 10.2 12.9
Operating income to net sales ratio 10.8 14.4
Note: Comprehensive income (loss) 41,278 3.2 39,992 145.0
(Reference) Income (loss) from equity method investment (49) 46

(2) Consolidated financial position

As of March 31, 2023 As of March 31, 2022

(Millions of yen) (Millions of yen)

Total assets 399,174 362,438
Net assets 255,318 224,555
Equity ratio (%) 51.1 49.8
Net assets per share (Yen) 1,031.60 912.58
(Reference) Equity 203,951 180,420

(3) Consolidated Cash flow

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

(Millions of yen)
Cash flow from operating activities 45,478
Cash flow from investing activities (10,474)
Cash flow from financing activities (22,215)
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 91,785

(Millions of yen)
16,376

(10,399)

4,133

75,729




2. Dividends
Dividend per share (Yen)

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31, Year ending March 31,
2022 2023 2024 (Forecast)

First quarter end - - -
Second quarter end - - -
Third quarter end - - -
Year end 37.00 38.00 27.00
Annual 37.00 38.00 27.00
Total dividend (Millions of yen) 7,315 7,512

Payout ratio (%) 35.2 35.4 35.6
Dividend on equity (%) 43 3.9

Note: Correction of dividend forecast from the most recent dividend forecast: Yes

3. Forecast for the year ending March 31, 2024 (April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024)

Note: Percentages indicated changes from the same period of the previous fiscal year.

Six months ending
September 30, 2023

Year ending March 31, 2024

(Millions of yen) (%) (Millions of yen) (%)
Net sales 170,000 3.5 355,000 1.2
Operating income (loss) 11,100 (43.4) 26,300 (30.7)
Ordinary income (loss) 11,400 (42.9) 26,800 (30.8)
Net income (loss) attributable to owners of the parent 6,700 (38.4) 15,000 (29.3)
Net income per share (Yen) 33.89 75.87

4. Others

(1) Material changes in subsidiaries during this period
(Changes in specified subsidiaries that caused a change in the scope of consolidation): No
(2) Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and retrospective restatement
1) Changes based on revisions of accounting standard: Yes
2) Changes other than ones based on revisions of accounting standard: No
3) Changes in accounting estimates: No
4) Restatement: No
(3) Number of outstanding shares (common stock)
1) Number of outstanding shares at year end (Treasury stocks are included):
As of March 31,2023 199,699,743 shares
As of March 31, 2022 199,699,743 shares
2) Number of treasury stocks at year end:
As of March 31, 2023 1,995,612 shares
As of March 31, 2022 1,995,577 shares
3) Average number of outstanding shares:
Year ended March 31, 2023 197,704,141 shares
Year ended March 31,2022 197,704,189 shares
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1. Overview of Financial Results
(1) Overview of Financial Results for the Fiscal Year under Review
In the fiscal year under review, ended March 31, 2023, the global economy showed a recovery mainly in the U.S. and Europe,
but the outlook remained uncertain due to soaring raw material and energy prices, as well as concerns of a global economic
recession caused by monetary tightening to curb inflation in the U.S. and Europe.

Under these economic circumstances, the Group has endeavored at the Takara Group Medium-Term Management Plan
for FY2021-2023, which serves as the first step in the Group’s action plans cited in its long-term management vision, TaKaRa
Group Challenge for the 100th, announced in May 2020. In the fiscal year under review, which was the final year of the plan,
the Group has been appropriately allocating and investing management resources in areas that should be strengthened, and has
been focusing on rebuilding business structures and global corporate functions that consistently generate various forms of
value that enhance profitability, while flexibly addressing environmental changes. In this way, the Group has focused on
achieving sustainable growth in Japan and overseas and enhancing corporate value.

As aresult, in the fiscal year under review, ended March 31, 2023, net sales increased 16.5% year on year to ¥350,665
million gross profit increased 5.6% year on year to ¥119,941 million, and SG&A expenses increased 16.8% year on year
¥81,996 million. Operating income decreased 12.5% year on year to ¥37,945 million, ordinary income decreased 10.5% year
on year to ¥38,706 million, and net income attributable to owners of the parent increased 2.1% year on year to ¥21,206 million.

Results by business segment were as follows.

[Takara Shuzo]
Takara Shuzo gave the highest priority to supplying safe and secure products as a food manufacturer and focused on improving
the product mix by developing new products with differentiation points that are supported by consumers and by nurturing high-
profit products. In response to soaring raw material and energy prices, Takara Shuzo has committed to thorough cost reductions
and efficiency improvement, as well as maintaining and improving profit margins by revising product prices.

The segment’s sales and other information are as shown below.

In shochu, sales decreased due to a decline in sales of large-volume products of ko-type shochu and 35% ABV shochu.
In sake, although sales of Sho Chiku Bai Gokai increased amid a recovery in the eating and drinking establishment market,
sales of such products as Sho Chiku Bai Ten for household-use decreased, resulting in a decline in overall sales. In light-alcohol
refreshers, sales grew as sales of Takara Shochu Highball, which is positioned as a core brand, continued to increase, and the
launch of Takara Dry Zero Ball also contributed. In seasonings, sales increased due to an increase in sales of Hon Mirin, food

seasonings and other seasonings. In raw alcohol, etc., sales also increased.

As aresult, net sales for Takara Shuzo increased 2.7% year on year to ¥122,921 million. Cost of sales increased 3.0%
year on year ¥93,645 million, and gross profit increased 1.6% year on year to ¥29,276 million. As SG&A expenses decreased
1.2% year on year to ¥24,385, affected mainly by decreases in personnel expenses and transportation costs due to more

efficient transfer between workplaces, operating income increased 18.3% year on year to ¥4,890 million.

[Takara Shuzo International Group]

The Takara Shuzo International Group engages in the Overseas Alcoholic Beverages Business, which entails exports from
Japan and the manufacture and sale of alcoholic beverages in overseas locations, and the Japanese Food Wholesale Business in
overseas markets, through which it sells Japanese food ingredients to Japanese food restaurants, retailers, etc. outside Japan.

The segment’s sales and other information are as follows:

Overseas Alcoholic Beverages Business

Sales of Blanton’s, the premium single-barrel bourbon, remained brisk, while those of Tomatin Scotch whisky also grew. Sales
of sake and other Japanese alcoholic beverages declined in China as they were greatly affected by the COVID-19 crisis, but
sales of those increased in the U.S., where the market is large. As a result, net sales of the Overseas Alcoholic Beverages

Business rose 29.8% year on year to ¥18,253 million.

Japanese Food Wholesale Business in overseas markets
The Japanese Food Wholesale Business in overseas markets engaged in diversification of sales channels, including retail stores
and online sales, and development of product procurement and supply systems that meet customer needs, and there were strong
sales in the eating and drinking establishment market in the U.S. and Europe, leading to a net sales increase of 35.2% year on
year to ¥121,354 million.
— 2 —



As aresult, net sales for the Takara Shuzo International Group after the elimination of intersegment transactions rose
34.5% year on year to ¥137,483 million. Cost of sales increased 35.8% year on year to ¥95,088 million, and gross profit rose
31.9% year on year to ¥42,394 million. SG&A expenses rose 33.4% year on year to ¥31,573 million, primarily due to increases
in personnel expenses and transportation costs. Accordingly, the Takara Shuzo International Group saw operating income
increase 27.7% year on year to ¥10,821 million.

[Takara Bio Group]
The Takara Bio Group is developing reagents/instruments that support research and development activities using
biotechnology and providing them to biotech researchers around the world as such activities become increasingly widespread.
Furthermore, we are developing CDMO contract services to support the development and manufacture of regenerative and
cellular medicine and gene therapy, which have been actively developed by pharmaceutical companies in recent years. CDMO
refers to the business of contracting out the processes of pharmaceuticals from formulation development to manufacturing, and
the Takara Bio Group is focusing on the field of gene therapy. In addition, in the gene therapy business, the Takara Bio Group
is working to maximize the value of our proprietary platform technology for biologics discovery by manufacturing and selling
manufacturing aids for gene therapy drugs, creating new modalities (therapeutic means), and advancing new clinical
development projects.

In this segment, although sales in the instruments and CDMO businesses decreased, sales in the reagents business
increased due to a significant increase in sales of testing-related reagents for COVID-19, including antigen test reagents. Sales
in the gene therapy business also increased.

As a result, net sales for the Takara Bio Group increased 15.4% year on year to ¥78,142 million. Cost of sales grew
80.5% year on year to ¥33,377 million mainly due to a change in sales mix, and gross profit decreased 9.0% year on year to
¥44,765 million. SG&A expenses were up 19.3% year on year to ¥24,224 million primarily due to increases in personnel

expenses and R&D expenses. Operating income decreased 28.9% year on year to ¥20,541 million.

[Other]

The Other segment includes the real estate rental business, the transportation business, and the wine import and sale business.
Net sales of the Other segment increased 0.8% year on year to ¥30,950 million due to continued strong import and sale of
wine. Cost of sales increased 0.5% year on year to ¥26,770 million, and gross profit increased 2.1% year on year to ¥4,179
million. SG&A expenses rose 0.8% year on year to ¥1,885 million due to an increase in transportation costs, and operating
income was up 3.2% year on year to ¥2,293 million.



Breakdown of sales results by product category

Previous Fiscal Year Fiscal Year under Review YoY
Segment (From April 1, 2021 (From April 1, 2022 Comparison
to March 31, 2022) to March 31, 2023) P
Product category Amount (Millions of yen) Amount (Millions of yen) (%)
Takara Shuzo
Shochu 37,935 36,597 (3.5)
Sake 12,803 12,145 5.1)
Light-alcohol refreshers 37,677 40,069 6.3
Other alcoholic beverages 5,467 5,328 (2.5)
g
Hon Mirin 9,097 9,477 4.2
Other seasonings 8,560 8,780 2.6
Raw alcohol, etc. 8,168 10,522 28.8
Total 119,710 122,921 2.7
Takara Shuzo International Group
Overseas Alcoholic
. 14,063 18,253 29.8
Beverages Business
Japanese Food
Wholesales Business in 89,728 121,354 352
overseas markets
Other 62 2,847 —
Elimination of intra-Group
. Lo (1,668) (4,972) -
transaction on consolidation
Total 102,186 137,483 34.5
Takara Bio Group
Reagents 52,479 65,925 25.6
Instruments 1,518 1,375 (9.4)
CDMO 11,426 8,200 (28.2)
Gene therapy 2,275 2,640 16.1
Total 67,699 78,142 15.4
Reported segment total 289,596 338,547 16.9
Other 30,719 30,950 0.8
Segment total 320,315 369,498 154
Sales not allocated to
business segments and (19,396) (18,832) -
intersegment transactions
Total 300,918 350,665 16.5

Notes: 1. Amounts include alcohol tax.

2. Net sales of GMP grade (for manufacturing regenerative medical products) reagents, etc., which had been included in
Takara Bio Group’s “Reagents” until the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022, will be included in “Gene therapy” from
the first quarter. The results for the previous fiscal year presented in this table have been restated to reflect this change.



(2) Overview of Financial Position for the Fiscal Year under Review
(Assets)
At the end of the fiscal year under review, current assets totaled ¥241,513 million, an increase of ¥9,189 million compared with
that at the end of the previous fiscal year. This was primarily due to an increase in cash and deposits of ¥16,375 million, and
decreases in notes and accounts receivable-trade of ¥1,232 million and merchandise and finished goods of ¥5,360 million.
Noncurrent assets were ¥157,661 million, an increase of ¥27,546 million compared with that at the end of the previous
fiscal year. This was primarily due to increases of ¥9,143 million in property, plant and equipment and ¥17,831 million in
investments and other assets, mainly due to the application of ASC Topic 842, “Leases.”
As aresult, total assets were ¥399,174 million, an increase of ¥36,736 million compared with that at the end of the
previous fiscal year.

(Liabilities)
At the end of the fiscal year under review, current liabilities totaled ¥67,454 million, a decrease of ¥11,696 million compared
with that at the end of the previous fiscal year. This was primarily due to a decrease in current portion of bonds of ¥10,000
million.

Noncurrent liabilities were ¥76,401 million, an increase of ¥17,670 million compared with that at the end of the previous
fiscal year. This was primarily due to an increase of ¥15,417 million in other noncurrent liabilities mainly due to the
application of ASC Topic 842, “Leases.”

As a result, total liabilities were ¥143,856 million, an increase of ¥5,973 million compared with that at the end of the

previous fiscal year.

(Net Assets)
At the end of the fiscal year under review, total net assets were ¥255,318 million, an increase of ¥30,762 million compared
with that at the end of the previous fiscal year. This was primarily due to increases in retained earnings of ¥13,891 million,
foreign currency translation adjustment of ¥9,355 million, and noncontrolling interests of ¥7,231 million.
As aresult, the equity ratio totaled 51.1%, compared with 49.8% at the end of the previous fiscal year.

(3) Overview of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Year under Review
Net cash provided by operating activities increased ¥29,101 million year on year to ¥45,478 million primarily due to income
before income taxes of ¥39,692 million, depreciation and amortization of ¥9,118 million, a decrease in notes and accounts
receivable-trade of ¥2,634 million, a decrease in inventories of ¥8,969 million, an increase in accrued consumption taxes of
¥2.104 million, and income taxes paid of ¥15,535 million.

Net cash used in investing activities resulted in expenditure of ¥10,474 million, an increase in expenditure of ¥74 million
compared with that of the previous fiscal year primarily due to payments into time deposits of ¥23,167 million, proceeds from
withdrawal of time deposits of ¥24,008 million, purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets of ¥10,618
million, and purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation of ¥1,068 million.

Net cash used in financing activities totaled ¥22,215 million (¥4,133 million provided in the previous fiscal year)
primarily due to expenditure for redemption of bonds of ¥10,000 million, cash dividends paid of ¥7,305 million, dividends paid
to noncontrolling interests of ¥1,579 million, and payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not
result in change in scope of consolidation of ¥1,551 million.

As a result, cash and cash equivalents at fiscal year-end, including effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash

equivalents, stood at ¥91,785 million, up ¥16,056 million from the previous fiscal year-end.

(4) Future Outlook
In the fiscal year ending March 31, 2024, Takara Shuzo International Group expects to increase profits in both the Overseas
Alcoholic Beverages Business and Japanese Food Wholesale Business in overseas markets by further cultivating existing sales
channels, diversifying sales channels, and expanding new sales areas, against the backdrop of the spread of Japanese food
overseas.

On the other hand, Takara Shuzo expects to see a decrease in profit due to higher costs for raw materials, containers, and
other items, as well as increased investments for safety and security and brand development expenses, despite the positive
effects of price revisions implemented in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2023. The Takara Bio Group also expects a decrease
in profit due to lower demand for testing-related reagents for COVID-19 and its plans to increase personnel expenses, R&D
expenses, and other expenses.



As aresult, regards the outlook for results for the following fiscal year, the year ending March 31, 2024, the Group is
forecasting net sales of ¥355,000 million, operating income of ¥26,300 million, ordinary income of ¥26,800 million, and net
income attributable to owners of the parent of ¥15,000 million. The details of the consolidated results forecasts and the results

forecasts for each segment are described on pages 10/15-13/15 in “Supplement for the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

2. Basic Concept on Selection of Accounting Standards
The Takara Group has a policy to prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Japanese GAAP for the
time being, taking into consideration comparability of the Consolidated Financial Statements across periods and companies.
As regards the application of the International Financial Reporting Standards, the Takara Group will take appropriate

actions, taking into account the situations in Japan and other countries.



3. Consolidated Financial Statements and Primary Notes
(1) Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Millions of Yen)

As of Mar. 31, 2022

As of Mar. 31, 2023

Current assets

Cash and deposits

Notes and accounts receivable-trade
Electronically recorded monetary claims-operating
Merchandise and finished goods

Work in process

Raw materials and supplies

Other

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Property, plant and equipment
Buildings and structures
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures, net
Machinery, equipment and vehicles
Accumulated depreciation
Machinery, equipment and vehicles, net
Land
Lease assets
Accumulated depreciation
Lease assets, net
Construction in progress
Other
Accumulated depreciation
Other, net
Total property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Other
Total intangible assets
Investments and other assets
Investment securities
Net defined benefit asset
Deferred tax assets
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total investments and other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

80,445 96,820
62,856 61,624
7,403 8,093
63,172 57,812
2,012 1,718
7,458 7,372
9,422 8,765
(449) (694)
232,323 241,513
69,584 76,265
(36,902) (39,487)
32,682 36,778
88,453 90,919
(73,447) (75,654)
15,006 15,265
20,170 20,861
1,512 1,520
(605) (731)
907 789
1,782 3,662
24,046 28,496
(14,848) (16,962)
9,198 11,533
79,747 88,890
10,070 10,668
5,290 5,262
15,360 15,931
29,228 30,573
907 1,054
2,682 2,170
2,253 19,103
(64) (64)
35,006 52,838
130,114 157,661
362,438 399,174




(Millions of Yen)

As of Mar. 31, 2022

As of Mar. 31, 2023

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Notes and accounts payable-trade
Short-term loans payable
Current portion of bonds

Accrued alcohol tax
Accrued expenses
Income taxes payable
Provision for bonuses
Other

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Bonds payable

Long-term loans payable

Lease obligations

Deferred tax liabilities
Net defined benefit liability

Other

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock

Total shareholders' equity

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities
Deferred gains or losses on hedges
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Total accumulated other comprehensive income

Noncontrolling interests
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

20,973 21,775
5,497 4919
10,000 -
7,172 5,815
5,579 6,368
6,602 2,220
3,161 3,380
20,164 22,975
79,151 67,454
20,000 20,000
15,248 15,186
3,005 4,452
3,969 4855
8,944 8,925
7,562 22,980
58,730 76,401
137,882 143,856
13,226 13,226
2,499 1,994
149,933 163,825
(1,682) (1,682)
163,976 177,363
12,216 12,974
412 286
4,330 13,686
(515) (359)
16,443 26,588
44,135 51,366
224,555 255,318
362,438 399,174




(2) Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(Consolidated Statements of Income)

(Millions of Yen)
FY2022 FY2023
(Apr. 1, 2021 - (Apr. 1,2022 -
Mar. 31, 2022) Mar. 31, 2023)

Net sales 300,918 350,665
Cost of sales 187,376 230,723
Gross profit 113,541 119,941
Selling, general and administrative expenses 70,187 81,996
Operating income 43,354 37,945
Nonoperating income

Interest income 176 265

Dividends income 590 800

Rental income from real estate 157 176

Other 568 436

Total nonoperating income 1,492 1,678
Nonoperating expenses

Interest expenses 330 324

Foreign exchange losses 807 222

Other 477 370

Total nonoperating expenses 1,615 917
Ordinary income 43,230 38,706
Extraordinary income

Gain on sale of noncurrent assets 88 264

Gain on sale of investment securities - 674

Insurance claim income 100 678

Other 4,470 63

Total extraordinary income 4,658 1,681
Extraordinary loss

Loss on sale and retirement of noncurrent assets 407 499

Loss on voluntary product recall 1,190 -

Other 5,329 195

Total extraordinary losses 6,928 694
Income before income taxes 40,961 39,692
Income taxes-current 11,900 10,144
Income taxes-deferred (309) 857
Total income taxes 11,590 11,001
Net income 29,370 28,690
Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest 8,601 7,483
Net income attributable to owners of the parent 20,769 21,206




(Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income)

(Millions of Yen)
FY2022 FY2023
(Apr. 1,2021 - (Apr. 1,2022—
Mar. 31, 2022) Mar. 31, 2023)
Net income 29,370 28,690
Other comprehensive income
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 845 757
Deferred gains or losses on hedges 219 (125)
Foreign currency translation adjustment 9,189 11,855
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 367 100
Total other comprehensive income 10,622 12,588
Comprehensive income 39,992 41,278
(Comprehensive income attributable to)
Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the 29349 31351
parent
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling 10,643 9.927

interest



(3) Consolidated Statements of Change in Net Assets

FY2022 (Apr. 1,2021 — Mar. 31, 2022)

(Millions of Yen)
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock Capital surplus Retained earnings Treasury stock  [Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of 13,226 2,292 135,184 (1,682) 149,020
current period
_Cumulatlv_e effec’gs_of changes (1,867) (1,867)
in accounting policies
Restated balance 13,226 2,292 133,316 (1,682) 147,152
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus 4,151) 4,151)
Net income 20,769 20,769
Purchase of treasury stock ©0) 0)
Disposal of treasury stock 0 0 0
Purchase of shares of
consolidated subsidiaries 206 206
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity
Tot_al changes of items during the - 206 16,617 ) 16,823
period
Balance at the end of current 13,226 2,499 149,933 (1,682) 163,976
period
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation ) Foreign Total Noncontrolling Total
difference on Deferred gains currenc Remeasurements | accumulated interests net assets
) or losses on y of defined benefit other
available-for- translation .
o hedges . plans comprehensive
sale securities adjustment h
Income
Balance at the beginning of 11,370 193 (2,840) (859) 7,863 34,650 191,535
current period
pumulaﬂv_e effec@s _of changes (1.867)
in accounting policies
Restated balance 11,370 193 (2,840) (859) 7,863 34,650 189,667
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (4,151)
Net income 20,769
Purchase of treasury stock 0)
Disposal of treasury stock 0
Purchase of shares of 206
consolidated subsidiaries
Net changes of items other than 845 219 7,171 343 8,580 9,484 18,064
shareholders’ equity
Tot_al changes of items during the 845 219 7,171 343 8,580 9,484 34,888
period
s:r'i%”dce at the end of current 12,216 412 4330 (515) 16,443 44,135 224,555




FY2023 (Apr. 1,2022 — Mar. 31, 2023)

(Millions of Yen)
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock Capital surplus Retained earnings Treasury stock  [Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of
current period 13,226 2,499 149,933 (1,682) 163,976
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (7,315) (7,315)
Net income 21,206 21,206
Purchase of treasury stock 0) 0)
Disposal of treasury stock 0 0 0
Purchase of shares of
consolidated subsidiaries (505) (505)
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity
Tot_al changes of items during the - (505) 13.891 ) 13.386
period
g:r'ﬁ)”dce at the end of current 13226 1,994 163,825 (1,682) 177,363

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation ) Foreign Total Noncontrolling Total
difference on Deferred gains currenc Remeasurements | accumulated interests net assets
. or losses on y of defined benefit other
available-for- translation .
L hedges ] plans comprehensive
sale securities adjustment .
income
Balance at the beginning of 12216 412 4330 (515) 16,443 44,135 224,555
current period
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (7,315)
Net income 21,206
Purchase of treasury stock (0)
Disposal of treasury stock 0
Purchase of shares of (505)
consolidated subsidiaries
Net changes of items other than 757 (125) 9,355 156 10,144 7,231 17,375
shareholders’ equity
Total changes of items during the 757 (125) 9,355 156 10,144 7.231 30,762
period
g:r'%”dce at the end of current 12,974 286 13,686 (359) 26,588 51,366 255318




(4) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Millions of Yen)
FY2022 FY2023
(Apr. 1,2021— (Apr. 1,2022—

Mar. 31, 2022)

Mar. 31, 2023)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Income before income taxes

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment loss

Amortization of goodwill

Increase (decrease) in provision for sales promotion expenses
Interest and dividends income

Interest expenses

Insurance claim income

Loss (gain) on sale and retirement of non-current assets
Loss (gain) on sale of investment securities

Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable-trade
Decrease (increase) in inventories

Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable-trade
Increase (decrease) in liquor taxes payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued consumption taxes
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities

Other, net

Subtotal

Interest and dividends income received

Interest expenses paid

Income taxes paid

Proceeds from insurance income

Subsidies received

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Payments into time deposits

Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

Purchase of investment securities

Proceeds from sale of investment securities

Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope
of consolidation

Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of bonds

Redemption of bonds

Cash dividends paid

Dividends paid to noncontrolling interests
Repayments of lease obligations

Payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in change in scope of consolidation
Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

40,961 39,692
8,425 9,118
185 —
875 998
(2,049) —
(767) (1,066)
330 324
(100) (678)
319 235
= (674)
(7,109) 2,634
(21,235) 8,969
3,920 (252)
281 (1,358)
(1,890) 2,104
3,372 (1,261)
(112) 835
25,406 59,621
787 1,053
(334) (340)
(10,253) (15,535)
100 678
671 —
16,376 45,478
(15,513) (23,167)
14,758 24,008
(14,762) (10,618)
1,326 430
(43) (517)
— 793
= (1,068)
3,834 (334)
(10,399) (10,474)
66 (435)
(55) (363)
9,927 =
— (10,000)
(4,147) (7,305)
(763) (1,579)
(710) 919)
(175) (1,551)
(®) (61)
4,133 (22,215)
2,758 3,267
12,869 16,056
62,860 75,729
75,729 91,785




(5) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Notes on Premise of Going Concern)
No items to report.

(Changes in Accounting Policies)

(Application of ASC Topic 842, “Leases”)

Overseas subsidiaries that apply U.S. GAAP adopted ASC Topic 842, “Leases” (hereinafter referred to as the “Standard”),
from the fiscal year under review. Accompanying this, regarding lease transactions of lessees, all leases are recognized as
assets and liabilities in principle.

The method of recognizing the cumulative impact due to the adoption of the Standard on the commencement date of
adoption, which is permitted as an interim measure, was employed for the adoption of the Standard.

As a result, in the consolidated balance sheet for the fiscal year under review, “Other” under investments and other assets,
“Other” under current liabilities, and “Other” under noncurrent liabilities increased by ¥16,531 million, ¥1,350 million, and
¥15,234 million, respectively. The impact on profit or loss and per share information for the fiscal year under review is
immaterial.

(Segment Information)
1. Overview of Reported Segments

Reporting segments are the segments of the Takara Group for which financial information can be obtained. The Board
of Directors, the top organization for decision making on Group management, examines such information to
determine the allocation of management resources and evaluate the business performance on a regular basis.

The Group consists of the corporate groups centered on the operating companies Takara Shuzo Co., Ltd.,
Takara Shuzo International Co., Ltd. and Takara Bio Inc.; other businesses; and the Company, which manages the
whole group as the holding company. All operating companies develop comprehensive business strategies, covering
both domestic and overseas operations, for the goods, products and services that they offer, and work to expand their
business operations. Accordingly, the Group has defined three reported segments based on the content of goods,
products and services, while taking into consideration the scope of managerial responsibility and the capacity to
evaluate business performance. These three reported segments are Takara Shuzo, the Takara Shuzo International
Group, and the Takara Bio Group.

Takara Shuzo primarily engages in the manufacture and sale of alcoholic beverages and seasonings in Japan.
The Takara Shuzo International Group engages in the export of alcoholic beverages from Japan, the manufacture and
sale of alcoholic beverages at overseas locations, and the Japanese Food Wholesale Business in overseas markets. The
Takara Bio Group engages in development of basic technologies for bio drug discovery through the business of
reagents and instruments as well as CDMO services.

2. Calculation method for net sales, income or loss, assets, and other items of each reported segment

The accounting treatment of reported business segments is generally the same as that explained in “Basis of
Presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements.”

The figures for the income of reported segments are based on operating income. Intersegment income is based
on the prevailing market price.



3. Net sales, Income (Loss), Assets and Other items by Reported Segment
Previous Fiscal Year (From April 1, 2021, to March 31, 2022)

(Millions of yen)
Reported Segment Amount
recognized
Tak Fg}ilkara Takara Bi Other Total Adjustment consollrildated
akara uzo akara B1o Note: 1 Note: 2 N
Shuzo International Group Subtotal (Note: 1) (Note: 2) financial
Group statements
(Note: 3)
INet sales
External customers 118,889 101,920 67,699 288,510 12,408 300,918 - 300,918
Intersegment 820 265 0 1,086 18,310 19,396 (19,396) —
Total 119,710 102,186 67,699 289,596 30,719 320,315 (19,396)| 300,918
Segment income (loss) 4,135 8,472 28,902 41,510 2,222 43,733 (379) 43,354
Segment assets 90,442 89,836 115,712 295,991 19,836 315,827 46,610 362,438
Other items
Depreciation and
L. 2,590 1,675 3,554 7,820 238 8,059 366 8,425
amortization
Amortization of goodwill — 374 500 875 — 875 — 875
Investment in equity-
. - - - - - - 1,769 1,769
method affiliates
Increase in total fixed
assets, property, plant and
. . . 1,785 844 13,180 15,810 208 16,018 194 16,213
equipment and intangible
assets

Notes: 1. Other includes business segments that are not part of reported segments, such as the real estate rental business,
the transportation business, and the wine import and sale business.

2 Details of adjustment amounts are as follows.

(1) Segment income (loss) comprises intersegment eliminations of ¥34 million and loss of the Company not
allocated to business segments of ¥(413) million.

(2) Segment assets include assets of the Company not allocated to business segments of ¥75,059 million and other
adjustment (principally intersegment eliminations) of ¥(28,449) million. Assets attributed to the Company
include surplus funds and long-term investment assets.

(3) Depreciation and amortization primarily comprises depreciation and amortization recognized by the Company.

(4) Investment in equity-method affiliates comprises investments in equity-method affiliates not allocated to business
segments.

(5) Increase in total fixed assets, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is primarily the increase
recorded by the Company.

3. Segment income (loss) has been adjusted to the operating income of consolidated financial statements.



Fiscal Year under Review (From April 1, 2022, to March 31, 2023)

(Millions of yen)
Reported Segment Amount
recognized
Tak Fé?lkara Takara Bi Other Total Adjustment consollrildated
akara uzo akara Bio te: 1 Note: 2 A
Shuzo International Group Subtotal (Note: 1) (Note: 2) financial
Group statements
(Note: 3)
INet sales
External customers 122,116 137,256 78,139 337,512 13,152 350,665 - 350,665
Intersegment 805 226 2 1,035 17,797 18,832 (18,832) —
Total 122,921 137,483 78,142 338,547 30,950 369,498 (18,832)] 350,665
Segment income (loss) 4,890 10,821 20,541 36,252 2,293 38,546 (601) 37,945
Segment assets 89,979 121,348 129,202 340,530 18,849 359,380 39,794 399,174
Other items
Depreciation and
L 2,467 2,043 4,050 8,561 230 8,791 326 9,118
amortization
Amortization of goodwill — 399 599 998 - 998 - 998
Investment in equity-
. - - - - - - 1,715 1,715
method affiliates
Increase in total fixed
assets, property, plant and
. . . 2,763 4,704 6,516 13,985 100 14,085 79 14,165
equipment and intangible
assets

Notes: 1. Other includes business segments that are not part of reported segments, such as the real estate rental business,

the transportation business, and the wine import and sale business.

2 Details of adjustment amounts are as follows.

(1) Segment income (loss) comprises intersegment eliminations of ¥57 million and loss of the Company not

allocated to business segments of ¥(658) million.

(2) Segment assets include assets of the Company not allocated to business segments of ¥64,793 million and other

adjustment (principally intersegment eliminations) of ¥(24,999) million. Assets attributed to the Company

include surplus funds and long-term investment assets.

(3) Depreciation and amortization primarily comprises depreciation and amortization recognized by the Company.

(4) Investment in equity-method affiliates comprises investments in equity-method affiliates not allocated to business

segments.

(5) Increase in total fixed assets, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is primarily the increase

recorded by the Company.

3. Segment income (loss) has been adjusted to the operating income of consolidated financial statements.



(Revenue Recognition)
1. Information on breakdown of revenue from contracts with customers
Previous Fiscal Year (From April 1, 2021, to March 31, 2022)

(Millions of yen)

Reported Segment
Takara . Other Total
Takara Shuzo Shuzo Takara Bio Subtotal (Note)
International Group
Group
Alcoholic Beverages
. 118,889 12,194 - 131,084 4,542 135,626
Business
Japanese Food Wholesales
) ) - 89,725 - 89,725 - 89,725
Business in overseas markets
Bio - - 67,699 67,699 - 67,699
Other - - - - 7,261 7,261
Revenue earned from
) 118,389 101,920 67,699 288,510 11,803 300,313
contracts with customers
Other revenue - - - - 605 605
Net sales to external
118,389 101,920 67,699 288,510 12,408 300,918
customers

Note: Other includes business segments that are not part of reported segments, under which revenue from the import
and sale of wine and from freight delivery services is included in “Revenue earned from contracts with
customers,” and revenue from real estate rental is included in “Other revenue” based on ASBJ Statement No. 13
“Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions.”

Fiscal Year under Review (From April 1, 2022, to March 31, 2023)
(Millions of yen)

Reported Segment
Takara . Other Total
Takara Shuzo Shuzo Takara Bio Subtotal (Note)
International Group
Group
Alcoholic Beverages
) 122,116 15,905 - 138,021 5,298 143,320
Business
Japanese Food Wholesales
S — 121,351 — 121,351 — 121,351
Business in overseas markets
Bio - - 78,139 78,139 - 78,139
Other - - - - 7,245 7,245
Revenue earned from
) 122,116 137,256 78,139 337,512 12,543 350,056
contracts with customers
Other revenue - - - - 609 609
Net sales to external
122,116 137,256 78,139 337,512 13,152 350,665
customers

and sale of wine and from freight delivery services is included in “Revenue earned from contracts with

Note: Other includes business segments that are not part of reported segments, under which revenue from the import

customers,” and revenue from real estate rental is included in “Other revenue” based on ASBJ Statement No. 13

“Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions.”




(Per Share Information)

Previous Fiscal Year
(From April 1, 2021,
to March 31, 2022)

Fiscal Year under Review
(From April 1, 2022,
to March 31, 2023)

Net assets per share

¥912.58

¥1,031.60

Profit per share

¥105.05

¥107.26

Notes: 1. Fully diluted profit per share is not presented since there were no potential shares.

2. The basis of calculation of net assets per share is as follows.

Previous Fiscal Year
(As of March 31, 2022)

Fiscal Year under Review
(As of March 31, 2023)

net assets per share (1,000 shares)

Total net assets (¥ million) 224,555 255,318
Amount deducted from total net assets (¥ million) 44,135 51,366
(of which minority interests) (¥ million) (44,135) (51,366)
Net assets at term-end related to shares of common

o 180,420 203,951
stock (¥ million)
Shares of common stock at term-end used to calculate

197,704 197,704

3. The basis of calculation of net income per share and fully diluted net income per share is as follows.

Previous Fiscal Year
(From April 1, 2021,
to March 31, 2022)

Fiscal Year under Review
(From April 1, 2022,
to March 31, 2023)

Net income attributable to owners of the parent

(1,000 shares)

. 20,769 21,206
(¥ million)
Amount not belonging to common shareholders _ B
(¥ million)
Net income related to shares of common stock

. 20,769 21,206
(¥ million)
Average number of shares outstanding during the term

197,704 197,704

(Significant Subsequent Events)
No items to report.
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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements in this document, other than those based on historical fact, concerning the current plans, prospects, strategies and
expectations of the Company and its Group represent forecasts of future results. While such statements are based on the
conclusions of management according to information available at the time of writing, they reflect many assumptions and opinions

derived from information that includes major risks and uncertainties. Actual results may vary significantly from these forecasts due
to various factors.

Factors that could influence actual results include, but are not limited to, economic conditions, especially trends in consumer
spending, as well as exchange rate fluctuations, changes in laws and government systems, pressure from competitors’ prices and
product strategies, declines in selling power of the Company’s existing and new products, disruptions to production, violations of
the Company’s intellectual property rights, rapid advances in technology and unfavorable verdicts in major litigation.
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@ 7/1/**7()5”%7?\/‘]{%{&%1’%% :Consolidated Statements of Income by Business Group (Summary)

(B 5 M :Millions of Yen)

202243 A 202343 7 1) PSR *+2/9 48

FY2022 FY2023/ Apr. 1, 2022 - Mar. 31, 2023 Change from FY2022 Change from forecast anounced Feb. 2023

FEH 2/9F7H EST HER (c/a~1) HE #(c/b-1)

Actual Forecast announced| Actual Change YOY% Difference YOY%

(a) Feb. 9, 2023 (b) (c) (c-a) (c/a-1) (c-b) (c/b-1)
g A
TS 119,710 122,385 122,921 3,211 2.7% 536 0.4%
Takara Shuzo
R A o R E—
FIHEA A —F 2N T —T 102,186 137,393 137,483 35,297 34.5% ) 0.1%
Takara Shuzo International Group
GAZ A TN—T 67,699 78,700 78,142 10,442 15.4% A 557 A0.7%
Takara Bio Group
ol 30,719 30,711 30,950 230 0.8% 239 0.8%
IEEA A 19,396 A19189| A 18,832 564 - 356 -
Adjustment
7E L 300,918 350,000 350,665 49,746 16.5% 665 0.2%
Net sales
76 LJ5 il 187,376 230,300 230,723 43,346 23.1% 423 0.2%
Cost of sales
= [ OAT0C
76 LASFIAE 113,541 119,700 119,941 6,399 5.6% 241 0.2%
Gross profit
ey o
kAL, (RAFR 12,076 13,100 13,119 1,042 8.6% 19 0.1%
Transportation and storage
ey
o~ E.{BE 2,510 2,700 2,840 329 13.1% 140 5.2%
Advertising
S Fefe et 3,883 4,200 4,220 337 8.7% 20 0.5%
Sales promotion
BFERFE 3 6,484 9,000 8,949 2,464 38.0% A50|  AO.6%
Research and development
TER. Toft 45232 53,900 52,866 7,633 16.9%| A1033)  AL.9%
= N— A B
Wge gl O g 70,187 82,900 81,996 11,808 16.8% A903]  AL1%
SG&A expenses
MG 4,135 4,363 4,890 754 18.3% 527 12.1%
Takara Shuzo
FAHIEA I —F 2 VT =T 8,472 10,820 10,821 2,348 27.7% 1 0.0%
Takara Shuzo International Group
ST K TI=T 28,902 20,000 20,541) A 8360 A28.9% 541 2.7%
Takara Bio Group
Lot 2,222 2,261 2,293 71 3.2% 32 1.5%
R A 379 A 644 A 601 A 222 - 42 -
Adjustment
EAAE (A AR 43354 36,800 37,945 A5408) A125% 1,145 3.1%
Operating income(A:loss)
SEIH .- AL 767 1,000 1,066 298 38.9% 66 6.6%
Interest and Dividends income
ZOMERI 1 725 500 612 A112]  A15.6% 112 22.5%
RS 1,492 1,500 1,678 185 12.5% 178 11.9%
Non-operating income
AL, 330 300 324 A6 AL8% 24 8.3%
Interest and discounts expenses
ToMER R 1,284 600 593 A691|  A53.9% A6l AL2%
HAEIN S 1,615 900 917 £698|  Ad32% 17 2.0%
Non-operating expenses
AR (A H5150) 43,230 37,400 38,706| 4524  Al05% 1,306 3.5%
Ordinary income(A:loss) ’
FERAIGE 4,658 1,100 1,681] 22977  263.9% 581 52.8%
Extraordinary income
ek
RS 6,928 600 694 A6233)  A90.0% 94 15.8%
xtraordinary loss
55 B B i 4 RO B (A - 50) 40,961 37,900 39,602| A1288)  A31% 1,792 4.7%
Income before income taxes(A:loss) ’
B ERBLR OB 11,900 11,700 10,144| A1755  A14.8% AB98|  A6.0%
Current income taxes
BB AR A 309 857 1,166 -
Deferred income taxes ’
SRLAIE (A - H150) 29,370 26,200 28,690 AB79|  A23% 2,490 9.5%
Net income(A:loss)
IFSCRERE ISR S 5 S IARORIA (42515 8,601 6,800 7,483| A1117]  A13.0% 683  10.1%
Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest(A:loss) ’ ’ ! ! : :
el SOl BT by 20,769 19,400 21,206 437 2.1% 1,806 9.3%
Net income attributable to owners of the parent(A:loss) ? ? b . ? :
BB (1 - B 16,213 16,395 14,165 42047 Al26%| A2220  A13.6%
Capital expenditures
WA S RITE (477 - A6 8,425 9,100 9,118 693 8.2% 18 0.2%
Depreciation and Amortization ’
DA BHE 875 1,000 998 123 14.1% ALl A01%
mortization of goodwill

EEZES I, 265, WAL 5 4 800 728
Non-operating income Interest income 265, Dividends income 800, etc.
R 2 I SRR 275 #HERLE. 49, BHEH 222 722k
Non-operating expenses Interest expense 275, Interest on bonds 49, Foreign exchange losses 222 etc.
ReBIFIEE ZIPRBGE 678, BE A MR ARcHIzE 674 0L (Wil EFEARINA: 4,470 72&5)
Extraordinary income Insurance claim income 678, Gain on sale of investment securities 674 etc. (FY2022:National subsidies 4,470 etc.)
[ ES [EIE B PERRIC I 499 7228 (RITHD]:FEE & PETERER 4,470, BL5 B EEINEDE 1,190 728)
Extraordinary loss Loss on sales and retirement of non-current assets 499, etc. (FY2022:Loss on tax purpose reduction entry of non-current assets 4,470, Loss on product recall 1,190, etc.)
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@ E;f‘\ljig\{a ﬁ’ﬁ.gi"% :Consolidated Balance Sheets (Summary)

BEDER Assets (7 7'M :Millions of Yen)
202243 H H[20234=3 H H] 29 7o R
Sk | sAmk | P ==
As of Mar. 31, 2022]| As of Mar. 31, 2023 Change Reference
(DL EhE PE)
(Total current assets) 232,323 241,513 9,189

T 7y ({8 M -0one hundred millions of Yen)
Hlae & OTa4 TH A96.6, TB +282.1
Cash and deposits 80,445 96,820 16,375

itﬁzififoﬁfil\fable_”ade 70,260 69’717 A 542 TS A6.3, TSI +54.3, TB A52.7

I\Aﬁafliﬁ;:;ifsecurities 1,179 459 A T19

o 72,643| 66,904| as5730|

gcthoe)r%rrent assets 8,243 8,305 61

ﬁcﬁlﬁclfo%oubtful accounts A 449 A 694 A 244

((Taﬁ%ffs)sets) 130,114f 157,661 27,546

[[Pfgzzrt;')_fg%a%]equipmem] 79,747 88,890 9,143
B s2682)  36,778|  a0es| .l LT
ﬁﬁlfﬁﬁaﬁﬁfvemde 15’006 15,265 259 jijijy;jr;sazezzb‘ TSI447.0, TB+65.1
+-Hh S TSA24.6, TSIA20.4, TBA40.5
Land 20,170 20,861 691 Depreciation
(jcthaei{p%operty, plant and equipme 11,888 15,985 4,097

i sse0| 15031  sm
g)i/:viilﬂ 10,070 10,668 598
(ihoe?r{iﬁangible fixed assets 5,290 5,262 A 27

[Eﬁé%mfnfﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁsets] 35,006 52,838 17,831
A MRESS 20.228 30,573 1345 5%, WEFFA TH 8.7 TS +1.5

Investment securities Market valuation

Z DA

Other assets 5,843 22,328 16,485
G
Allowance for doubtful accounts A 64 A 64 -

BT

Total assets

362,438 399,174 36,736

(TH=Takara Holdings Inc., TS=Takara Shuzo, TSI=Takara Shuzo International Group, TB=Takara Bio Group)
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@ g;ﬁ/‘j%{a ﬂ‘ﬁg% :Consolidated Balance Sheets (Summary)

BERUHMEEDE Liabilities and net assets (B H :Millions of Yen)
As of Mar. 31, 2022|] As of Mar. 31, 2023 Change Reference

(vREh A fE)

(Total current liabilities) 79,151 67,454 A 11,696

({&H :0ne hundred millions of Yen) |

THFER O E &

Notes and accounts payable-trade 20,973 21,775 802
i%(i;?t{fn{\\ﬁs payable 5,497 4,919 A 578
ijjﬁi?jl%oho\ tax 7,172 5,815 A 1,357
i’fiﬁf fpenses 5,579 6,368 788
grg{cmurrent liabilities 29,928 28,576 A 1,352
((Taﬁﬁﬁ)rem liabilities) 58,730 76,401 17,670
g%fs payable 20,000 20,000 -
e - 15249 15188)  ae
e s sou|  8o2s| a1
Ii/i?oﬁs from customers 5,089 5,087 A2
irgﬂr%)n-current liabilities 9,447 27,201 17,753
%tﬁiiglities 137,882 143,856 5,973
é%;i%tock 13,226 13,226 -
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ 2,499 1,994 A 505
5 19033  163825| 13801
Eijﬁﬁck A 1,682 A 1,682 A0
R 163,976 177,363 13,386

(Total owner's equity)

Z DA A RES R 2250 4
Valuation difference oun av)azl’\a;e'forrsa\e securities 121216 12 y 974 757

HRIE~ > AR AR

Deffered gains or losses on hedges 412 286 A 125

%}R@%—‘éﬂ%@% TSI +66.3, TB +27.2

A9 AT ) AR )

Translation adjustments 4,330 13,686 9,355 USD=132.70JPY, EUR=141.44]PY, GBP=160.01JPY (20224£1273)

USD=115.02JPY, EUR=130.52)JPY, GBP=155.24JPY (20214£12 )

IR AR D AR SR AR

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans A 515 A 359 156
G DCTREETE | 1eass] 26588 10148
U R ) aa135) 51366 7231
ﬂ%&il 224,555 255,318 30,762
S L= 362,438 399,174 36,736

Total liabilities and net assets

(TH=Takara Holdings Inc., TS=Takara Shuzo, TSI=Takara Shuzo International Group, TB=Takara Bio Group)
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2. i@ﬁ :Takara Shuzo

E%’Jiﬁﬁﬂ%% :Statements of Income (Summary)
B 7 [ :Millions of Yen)

202243 H # 202343 H XERITI %r2/9 748
FY2022 FY2023/ Apr. 1, 2022 - Mar. 31, 2023 Change from FY2022 Change from forecast anounced Feb. 2023
FEik 2/97H EST Bk (c/a-1) B #(c/b-1)
Actual Forecast announced Actual Change YOY% Difference YOY%
(a) Feb. 9, 2023 (b) (c) (c-a) (c/a-1) (c-b) (c/b-1)

ot 37,935 36,481 36,597 A 1,337 A 3.5% 116 0.3%
Shochu
i
Sake 12,803 12,070 12,145 A 658 A5.1% 75 0.6%
VTR A=V 37,677 40,061, 40,069 2,392 6.3% 8 0.0%
Light-alcohol refreshers
T O 5,467 5,255 5,328 A 138 A 2.5% 73 1.4%
Other liquors
Kﬁb{“ 9,097 9,329 9,477 380 4.2% 148 1.6%
Hon Mirin
%@{ﬂﬁ)ﬁ%‘){é{» 8,560 8,741 8,780 220 2.6% 39 0.5%
Other seasonings

un —
R T b= — 1 5% 8,168 10,445 10,522 2,353 28.8% 77 0.7%
Raw alcohol
78 b 119,710 122,385 122,921 3,211 2.7% 536 0.4%
Net sales
78 LI At 90,898 93,611 93,645 2,747 3.0% 34 0.0%
Cost of sales
== YN >
7E EReFl 28,811 28,774 29,276 464 1.6% 502 1.7%
Gross profit
SR A
T, PR 8,134 7,898 7,857 A276|  A34% A40| A05%
Transportation and storage

He e f—
INSIER 2,327 2,533 2,626 298 12.8% 93 3.7%
Advertising
i feiEst 2,423 2,489 2,457 34 1.4% A3l AL13%
Sales promotion

g
B 78 5t 366 370 367 1 0.3% A2 A 0.7%
Research and development
v
Y, ZOf 11,425 11,121 11,076 A 348 A 3.1% A 44 A 0.4%
Other, net

== N— A
RoERe e OB B 24,676 24,411 24,385 A 290 A 1.2% A 25 A 0.1%
SG&A expenses
P B
= ¥ﬂ§ (AHRR) 4,135 4,363 4,890 754 18.3% 527 12.1%
Operating income(A:loss)
GESALS 281 473 544 263 93.3% 71 15.2%
Non-operating income
e 346 502 567 220 63.6% 65 13.1%
Non-operating expenses
9 e
REH I (A K 4,070 4,334 4,867 797 19.6% 533 12.3%
Ordinary income(A:loss)
%}%”*IJE . 110 63 63 A 47 A 43.1% 0 0.2%
Extraordinary gain
q%%”*ﬁ% 1,321 255 234 A 1,087 A 82.2% A 20 A T7.9%
Extraordinary loss
M AN AT SN % = .
BB S AR AT S MR 4 (A H0) 2,859 4,142 4,696 1,836 64.2% 554 13.4%
Income before income taxes(A:loss)
BB, (ERBLL U H R 1,007 1,430 1,277 269 26.8% 28 2.0%
Current income taxes
i A B A o6 181 277 _
Deferred income taxes
Az R > .
é,ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ (AHHR) 1,948 2,712 3,237 1,289 66.2% 525 19.4%
Net income(A:loss)
Eun T 2 « LT
”Xﬁ&’é‘%ﬁ Cﬁﬂ:/ M) 1,785 4,008 2,763 978 54.8% A 1,244 A 31.0%
Capital expenditures
el A 2 AT
ﬁﬁﬂ’é#“% S ‘_‘“ﬂ?) 2,590 2,485 2,467 A 122 A 4T% A 17 A 0.7%
Depreciation and Amortization
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3. i@iﬁ/f‘/y‘—ﬂ“‘/aﬂ‘ﬂ/f/lw—j’ :Takara Shuzo International Group

E%’Jfﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘%% :Statements of Income (Summary)
H 5 H :Millions of Yen)

202243 H # 202343 H H] FSEIE:T] *xt2/9F48
FY2022 FY2023/ Apr. 1, 2022 - Mar. 31, 2023 Change from FY2022 | change from forecast anounced Feb. 2023
ES 2/9F 48 FE 3R H(c/a-1) B F(c/b-1)
Actual Forecast announced Actual Change YOY% Difference YOY%
(a) Feb. 9, 2023 (b) (©) (c-a) (c/a-1) (c-b) (c/b-1)

R S . . 14,063 18,219 18,253 4,189 29.8% 34 0.2%
Overseas Alcoholic beverages business
A AR EEE 89,728 121,440 121,354 31,626 35.2% A8l A01%
Japanese food wholesale business in overseas markets
O 62 2,845 2,847 2,785 4,475.1% 2 0.1%
Other
ﬁ%(ﬁf A 1,668 A 5,111 A 4,972 A 3,303 — 138 —
Elimination
78 L% 102,186 137,393 137,483 35,297 34.5% 90 0.1%
Net sales
7c Bl 70,045 95,012 95,088 25,043 35.8% 76 0.1%
Cost of sales
'J_L"J:"%‘%IJ_E 32,140 42,381 42,394 10,254 31.9% 13 0.0%
Gross profit
M A
T 1% LR 3,490 4,908 4,883 1,393 39.9% A 24 A 0.5%
Transportation and storage

i
UNCICAES 112 137 136 24 21.4% A0 A05%
Advertising
e 812 1,024 1,109 207 36.6% 85 8.4%
Sales promotion
s

HHRTE, 2O 19,253 25,492 25,443 6,190 32.2% A48 A 0.2%
Other, net

= N il

Hiase g B O — M B4 23,667 31,561 31,573 7905  33.4% 12 0.0%
SG&A expenses
N i Er
RS , ) 3,781 4,902 4,895 1,114 29.5% A6 A 0.1%
Overseas Alcoholic beverages business
S AR SR 6,112 7,621 7,559 1,446 23.7% A6l A0.8%
Japanese food wholesale business in overseas markets
TOfh £ 933 1,635 1,700 2,634 - 65 4.0%
Other
[P
A £ A 487 £3,339 A3334] a2846 - 4 -
Elimination
2 .48

BRI (A 815R) 8,472 10,820 10,821 2,348 27.7% 1 0.0%
Operating income(A:loss)
or N

BRI 207 261 315 18 6.1% 54 21.0%
Non-operating income
o

ERA R 309 189 169 A139] A 45.2% A19] A103%
Non-operating expenses
9% At e
AR (A HR) 8,461 10,892 10,967 2506|  29.6% 75 0.7%
Ordinary income(A:loss)
R 3 15 8 5| 183.1% A6l A433%
Extraordinary gain
LSUIEEES 202 67 68 A134] A 66.2% 1 2.1%
Extraordinary loss

> e S N 4 = .
T8 57 AR T 4 SRR i (A 4R 8,261 10,840 10,907 2,645 32.0% 67 0.6%
Income before income taxes(A:loss)
TEABL (ERBLR O3B 2,159 3,163 3,255 1,096 50.8% 121 3.8%
Current income taxes
B R A 49 28 78 _
Deferred income taxes
a2z < ya .
é’%%@%”ﬁ (AR 6,151 7,677 7,623“ 1,471 23.9% A 53 A 0.7%
Net income(A:loss)
SRR NI B T2 SRS (A 46 783 1.142 1,189 405 51.7% 47 41%
Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest(A:loss)
BLALIR TR 5 SRS (A ) 5,368 6,535 6,434 1,066 19.9% A100] A 1.5%
Net income attributable to owners of the parent(A:loss)
S AL
Ui LA R - ) 844 2,111 4,704 3,860 457.4% 2,593 122.8%
Capital expenditures
AT Z . Z
BRI 2% (F 76 - ) 1,675 2,017 2,043 367 22.0% 26 1.3%
Depreciation and Amortization

(ks>

DAAMRIER 374 403| 399" 24 6.5% A3 A 0.9%
Amortization of goodwill
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4, 57:7:—7—/“/(1‘7‘/1/“‘75 :Takara Bio Group

%ﬁ’x’ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ% :Statements of Income (Summary)
(B H :Millions of Yen)

2022423 H # 202343 H Hi ESEET] *t2/97 48
FY2022 FY2023/ Apr. 1, 2022 - Mar. 31, 2023 Change from FY2022 Change from forecast anounced Feb. 2023
ES 2/9F 48 ESTH 586k H(c/a-1) T #(c/b-1)
Actual Forecast announced Actual Change YOY% Difference YOY%
(a) Feb. 9, 2023 (b) (c) (c-a) (cla-1) (c-b) (c/b-1)
g 52,479 66,275 65,925 13,446 25.6% A 349 A 0.5%
Reagents
% B
s 1,518 1,550 1,375 A 142 A 9.4% A 174 A 11.3%
Instruments
it 11,426 8,242 8,200 A 3,226 A 28.2% A 42 A 0.5%
CDMO
=N )
Bin TR 2,275 2,631 2,640 365 16.1% 8 0.3%
Gene Therapy
5 &
67,699 78,700 78,142 10,442 15.4% A 557 A 0.7%
Net sales
72 LJ i 18,488 33,642 33,377 14,888 80.5% A 265 A 0.8%
Cost of sales
F‘:: (/‘\ >
e LRF 4 49,211 45,057 44,765( A 4,445 A 9.0% A 291 A 0.6%
Gross profit
L {% R 755 680 653 A 102 A 13.6% A 27 A4.1%
Transportation and storage
He 2 S
IR _E_{AE: 58 48 48 A9 A 16.5% AO A 0.6%
Advertising
s
EJXJJ*UE% 683 747 699 15 2.3% A 47 A 6.4%
Sales promotion
pAss E
WFEBH S 2 6,109 8,654 8,575 2,466 40.4% AT8 A 0.9%
Research and development
J5TH
EERAE, O 12,702 14,925 14,247 1,544 12.2% A 678 A 4.5%
Other, net
== NN WPara E
HRoe gt B O — MR A 20,309 25,057 24,224 3,914 19.3% A 832 A 3.3%
SG&A expenses
= ;’éﬂﬁ (AHRK) 28,902 20,000 20,541 A 8,360 A 28.9% 541 2.7%
Operating income(A:loss)
GE=QUEt S 357 320 363 5 1.5% 43 13.5%
Non-operating income
HASMEN 800 220 221 A578]  AT2.3% 1 0.8%
Non-operating expenses
4 Al 5 e A
ﬁ%*ljﬁ(ﬁ*ﬁk) 28,459 20,100 20,682 AT,777 A 27.3% 582 2.9%
Ordinary income(A:loss)
FEAAIEE 4,476 914 030| A3545| A79.2% 16 1.8%
Extraordinary income
e
ﬁ%lj*ﬁk 5,403 274 388 A 5,014 A 92.8% 114 41.7%
Extraordinary loss
M AN A S NS R EAI P .
*ﬂl#p}ﬁ%s”éﬁﬁﬂzuﬁ(A}ﬁ%) 27,532 20,739 21,224 A 6,308 A 22.9% 484 2.3%
Income before income taxes(A:loss)
‘(ﬁ)\*ﬁﬁ_\ ERBLR O 2B 7,901 6,203 4,679 A3222|  A40.8% A1,027| A 16.6%
Current income taxes
YNGR kS A 277 496 774 -
Deferred income taxes
N I 3 .
S %ﬂﬂﬂﬁ (AHRR) 19,908 14,536 16,047 A 3,860 A 19.4% 1,511 10.4%
Net income(A:loss)
FEEBUK IR SRR (A ) 58 36 35 a22l  A385% A0l ALO%
Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest(A:loss)
o~ el NIt S L H
BIEAERR IR IR T2 SHIRI AR (A 255 19,849 14,500 16,012 43837 419.3% 1,512 10.4%
Net income attributable to owners of the parent(A:loss)
S ik L AT,
L fif BB AR (] - ) 13,180 10,029 6,516 A6,664| AB50.6%| A3512]  A35.0%
Capital expenditures
S e 2 AT
AN AN (AT - JEH) 3,554 4,068 4,050 495 13.9% A17|  A04%
Depreciation and Amortization
(it
ONABEE 500 599 599 98 19.8% - -
Amortization of goodwill
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6&@@%%%79“— (7/1/““‘7’5:'}”) :Six-Year Financial Summary by Business Group

FER—ILT 45 A GE#E) Takara Holdings Inc. -Consolidated-

(&5 M :Millions of Yen)

20184 20194 20204F 20214F 20224F 20234F AT e
3HHM 3H# 3AM 3H 3 3H Change from FY2022
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 cﬁ?ze ij%
7t LA Net sales 268,142 277,443 281,191 278,443 300,918 350,665 49,746 16.5%
5¢ L s Cost of sales 163,529 168,694 172,574 162,849 187,376 230,723 43,346 23.1%
(72 kR ER) (Ratio to Net sales) 61.0% 60.8% 61.4% 58.5% 62.3% 65.8% +3.5pt 5.7%
Dadlet GPsIES Gross profit 104,612 108,749 108,617 115,594 113,541 119,941 6,399 5.6%
IRt R O—EEE  SG&A expenses 88,999 90,945 92,781 93,999 70,187 81,996 11,808 16.8%
(FE EEiRE ) (Ratio to Net sales) 33.2% 32.8% 33.0% 33.8% 23.3% 23.4% +0.1pt 0.3%
EHEREE (AHL)  Operating income(A:loss) 15,612 17,804 15,836 21,595 43,354 37,945 25,408 £125%
(52 L P 26 3R) (Ratio to Net Sales) 5.8% 6.4% 5.6% 7.8% 14.4% 10.8% -3.6pt A 24.9%
Sales promotion and allowance for .p. 33,688 34,012 35,073 34,128 3,883 4,220 337 8.7%
(Ratio to Net sales) 12.6% 12.3% 12.5% 12.3% 1.3% 1.2% -0.1pt AB.7%
R&D expenses 5,063 4,708 4,259 5914 6,484 8,949 2,464 38.0%
(52 _LmmrseB R R R) (Ratio to Net sales) 1.9% 1.7% 1.5% 21% 2.2% 2.6% +0.4pt 18.4%
RAREH (7% JJ¥)  Capital expenditures 6,414 10,671 14,195 13,775 16,213 14,165 £ 2,047 A 12.6%
WA % (G7¥ - #EJF)  Depreciation and Amortization 6,430 6,490 7,626 8,068 8,425 9,118 693 8.2%
DIAEHE Amortization of goodwill 843 865 847 865 875 998 123 14.1%
EH1E Takara Shuzo (& 5 M :Millions of Yen)
20184 20194 20204 20214 20224F 20234 CiEZESEEA
3AH 3HH 3AH 3HH 3AH 3HH Change from FY2022
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 Cﬁﬁze Y(f%
5t b Net sales 149,839 152,457 153,141 152,537 119,710 122,921 3,211 2.7%
78 L JFA Cost of sales 89,681 91,441 92,822 92,439 90,898 93,645 2,747 3.0%
(G LR (Ratio to Net sales) 59.9% 60.0% 60.6% 60.6% 75.9% 76.2% +0.3pt 0.3%
7e_ LRI Gross profit 60,158 61,015 60,318 60,098 28,811 29,276 464 1.6%
W B RO EHE  SG&A expenses 54,589 55,067 56,142 55,218 24,676 24,385 2290 AL12%
(7 B ) (Ratio to Net sales) 36.4% 36.1% 36.7% 36.2% 20.6% 19.8% -0.8pt A 3.8%
BRI (AR5 Operating income(A:loss) 5,569 5,948 4,175 4,879 4,135 4,890 754 18.3%
(52 L e 2R %) (Ratio to Net sales) 3.7% 3.9% 2.7% 3.2% 3.5% 4.0% +0.5pt 15.2%
IR ST B | IRFEAEHER | 4 A Sales promotion and allowance for .p 32,342 32,658 33,844 32,981 2,423 2,457 34 1.4%
(78 Lmpfes ) (Ratio to Net sales) 21.6% 21.4% 22.1% 21.6% 2.0% 2.0% -0.0pt A12%
AR AR (- &) Capital expenditures 2,696 3,128 5,520 1,430 1,785 2,763 978 54.8%
VAT E R (7% - J&H%)  Depreciation and Amortization 2,225 2,248 2,736 2,848 2,590 2,467 A122 A4T%
EFEEAB2—F3F IS IL—T Takara Shuzo Intemational Group (& 5[ :Millions of Yen)
20184 20194 20204 20214 20224 20234F TSI e
3HH 3HM 34 3HH 3HM 3HM Change from FY2022
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 Cﬁiﬁse Y(f%
¢ b Net sales 70,717 77,834 82,765 69,589 102,186 137,483 35,207 34.5%
5¢ LI Cost of sales 49,843 54,823 58,882 48,983 70,045 95,088 25,043 35.8%
(52 LR Em =) (Ratio to Net sales) 70.5% 70.4% 71.1% 70.4% 68.5% 69.2% +0.6pt 0.9%
Dllat v IEAY Gross profit 20,874 23,010 23,883 20,605 32,140 42,394 10,254 31.9%
RFEERR O fE Y SG&A expenses 16,480 18,478 20,351 19,562 23,667 31,573 7,905 33.4%
(98 L mi s # %) (Ratio to Net sales) 23.3% 23.7% 24.6% 28.1% 23.2% 23.0% -0.2pt £0.8%
EHERLE (AHHE)  Operating income(A:loss) 4,393 4532 3,532 1,043 8,472 10,821 2,348 27.7%
(98 L e R ) (Ratio to Net sales) 6.2% 5.8% 4.3% 1.5% 8.3% 7.9% -0.4pt A5.1%
el B R (B T+ #8)F)  Capital expenditures 1,677 1,162 2,696 2,802 844 4,704 3,860 457.4%
WA X (57 - #5F) Depreciation and Amortization 938 1,013 1,434 1,430 1,675 2,043 367 22.0%
DINAAEHFE Amortization of goodwill 353 362 350 379 374 399 24 6.5%
BNZ18 A5 )—TF Takara Bio Group (&5 H :Millions of Yen)
20184 20194 20204 20214 20224 20234 RIS EE
3HHA 3HHA 3HHA 3HHA 3HH 3H Change from FY2022
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 I =
Change YOY%
5t b Net sales 32,312 35,841 34,565 46,086 67,699 78,142 10,442 115.4%
oA Nii Cost of sales 13,657 15,155 13,459 14,214 18,488 33,377 14,888 180.5%
(52 L @i =) (Ratio to Net sales) 42.3% 42.3% 38.9% 30.8% 27.3% 42.1% +15.4pt -
paslet eSS Gross profit 18,655 20,685 21,105 31,872 49,211 44,765 A 4,445 91.0%
WRFE RO SG&A expenses 15,099 15,221 14,830 17,919 20,309 24,224 3,914 119.3%
(Fe EmE ) (Ratio to Net sales) 46.7% 42.5% 42.9% 38.9% 30.0% 31.0% +1.0pt -
R (A HBK)  Operating income(Atloss) 3,555 5,463 6,274 13,952 28,902 20,541 A 8,360 71.1%
(7 _EmE R R) (Ratio to Net sales) 11.0% 15.2% 18.2% 30.3% 22.7% 26.3% -16.4pt -
ekt o R&D expenses 4,653 4,337 3,869 5,545 6,109 8,575 2,466 140.4%
(52 L ge B g £ ) (Ratio to Net sales) 14.4% 12.1% 11.2% 12.0% 9.0% 11.0% +1.9pt -
AT R (7% - ) Capital expenditures 1,539 6,002 5,365 8,897 13,180 6,516 £ 6,664 49.4%
W% (7 - ) Depreciation and Amortization 2,568 2,691 2,921 3,220 3,554 4,050 495 113.9%
DA AEHNEE Amortization of goodwill 489 502 496 486 500 599 98 119.8%
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6. 2023353)51 Eﬁ Zj%‘ﬁﬂ :Reference Data for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

O 2RI O L&k 528 — MEB D%

@ AR (VMES -2 AP/ E ) :Exchange rates for the income statement of oversea subsidiaries

(M : Yen)
202243 A 202343 A ]
FY2022 FY2023_Jan. 1, 2022 - Dec.31, 2022
S ESTS
Actual Actual AITIZE
(a) (b) Change(b-a)
KRV : US dollar 109.90 131.64 21.74]
RN R: Pound 151.17 162.02 10.85
Z—H: Euro 129.91 138.15 8.24]
ANRIT: vuan 17.04 19.50 2.46
1007421 100 Won 9.60 10.18 0.58"
AV RVE—: Rupee 1.49 1.67 0.18"
AJz—F"vyu—1 :Sweden krona 12.81 12.99 0.18"
VUHR =NV :Singapore dollar 81.77 95.40 13.63"
A=ANIYT NV :Australian dollar 82.50 91.13 8.63"

@ 5¢ FEICRT DAL — MEBNOREER (Effect of change in exchange rates on net sales

(F 7 H :Millions of Yen)
XA
Change from FY2022
BHR—NTA4 T F
Net sales of Takara Holdings I:c -Consolidated- 20'575
YA B -7 =
FIEEA = vat vy v—7" 16,336
Net sales of Takara Shuzo International Group
AN T v 2401
Overseas Alcoholic beverages business
IR 14,330
N NS k.
FDHE EOTRER A 396
Other / Adjustment
BHTGNAF T N—T & 4,238
Net sales of Takara Bio Group
A 3,755
Reagents
e 03
Instruments
it 75
CDMO
ST 243

Gene Therapy

©@ WA EE e ROHES :Change in overseas sales ratio

:Exchange rates and effect of change in exchange rates on net sales

(H A M Millions of Yen)

20224E3 A ] it

202343 1] it

FY2022 Actual FY2023 Actual
e LRt AN L WA IE L R 5e bt WA IE L Mo L bR
Net Sales Overseas Sales Overseas Sales Ratio Net Sales Overseas Sales Overseas Sales Ratio
it Y
EMIE 119,710 - - 122,921 - -
Takara Shuzo
NIy e =77
ERES /=2 VN7 102,186 101,767 99.6% 137,483 136,900 99.6%
Takara Shuzo International Group
BRTIAXTN—T 67,699 33,623 49.7% 78,142 32,475 41.6%
Takara Bio Group
NPEIE T
F DAt L OGHHEEE 11,322 — — 12,117 - -
Other / Adjustment
e 300918 135,390 45.0% 350,665 169,375 48.3%
akara Holdings Inc. -Consolidated-
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@ FWEEALH—F 2 aF VN IN—TBIOEI I AF TN —F DEE 24D ERE

:Financial Forecast of major subsidiaries

20224F3 A ] F&ii 20234E3 H I FEik
FY2022 Actual FY2023 Actual
Dl ot R Dl ot B R
Net Sales Operating income(A:loss) Net Sales Operating income(A:loss)
KEE W& T US K JL :Thousands of US dollar 40,704 5,887 46,041 5,007
Takara Sake USA Inc. B yil [ :Millions of Yen 4,473 647 6,060 659
FEERS (PE) + 5T :Thousands of Yuan 62,563 4,407 40,858 A 4,194
Takara Shuzo Foods Co.,Ltd. (China) B yil [ :Millions of Yen 1,066 75 796 A 81
re—Fr (GEE) F K K :Thousands of Pound 25,392 9,076 31,190 11,191
The Tomatin Distillery Co.,Ltd (U.K.) B yil [ :Millions of Yen 3,838 1,372 5,053 1,813
AV A h—Fvat CKIE) F US K Jb :Thousands of US dollar 36,953 16,934 43,445 20,330
AGE INTERNATIONAL,INC. (U.S.) El b FJ :Millions of Yen 4,061 1,861 5,719 2,676
T—F I AT N—TF (RN F = — & Thousands of Euro 226,841 23,558 265,016 19,110
FOODEX Group (Europe) I} yil [ :Millions of Yen 29,469 3,060 36,611 2,640
AYPXT—X  (JEFH) F K K :Thousands of Pound 53,010 2,227 69,068 1,602
TAZAKI FOODS LTD. (U.K.) El b FJ :Millions of Yen 8,013 336 11,190 259
Sa—FyNh—F 47 CKE) T US K JL :Thousands of US dollar 418,794 16,258 499,304 27,344
Mutual Trading Co., Inc. B yil [ :Millions of Yen 46,025 1,786 65,728 3,599
=y 7 =R (ZIM) T AUS K /L cThousands o sussion doler 54,177 4,040 62,910 4,601
Nippon Food Supplies Company Pty Ltd (Austraria) Vil [ :Millions of Yen 4,469 333 5,733 419
B HE[FEIE B Tokyo Mutual Trading Co., Ltd B il g :Millions of Yen 11,679 645 13,634 791"
BNIANAAT—y~N'S.AS. GEAE) F = — & :Thousands of Euro 63,735 11,850 35,142 1,329)|
Takara Bio Europe S.A.S. Consolidated B 5 [ Milions of Yen 8,279 1,539 4,854 183]|
FEAY TRROGH) T JE ‘Thousands of Yuan 289,944 81,664 277,254 72,579
Takara Biotechnology (Dalian) Co.,Ltd. =) b [ :Millions of Yen 4,940 1,391 5,406 1,415
F R EAD TR T JE ‘Thousands of Yuan 692,533 111,892 553,735 84,306
Takara Biomedical Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd. & b [ :Millions of Yen 11,800 1,906 10,797 1,643
ANTAVTNAXAT 4V B 5 Y # v :Milions of Won 12,807 2,059 14,260 2,307
Takara Korea Biomedical Inc. =" yil [ :Millions of Yen 1,229 197 1,451 234
H TS5 SAFDSSA R T { v b Vb — Thousands of Rupee 676,136 99,845 612,174 47,856
DSS Takara Bio India Private Limited =" Vil [ :Millions of Yen 1,007 148 1,022 79
B H5 734 FUSA F US K /L :Thousandsof US dolar 124,580 17,591 132,657 22,571
Takara Bio USA, Inc. = 5 Mg Millions of Yen 13,691 1,933 17,462 2,971
@ EEE 76 FRRIZEIEEIEEIN Factors of change in Gross profit of Takara Shuzo
(& 75 H :Millions of Yen)
BRI
Change from FY2022
SRR FLE Wk
Total Change Change in quantities sale:l:rv'v?peo‘gmon
e G 5 =
(foif’:i:{ﬁ ot +464 +772 A 308
(B8) Flim A A 5244 ¥ EEMEEGECED
Reference :Cost reduction *Included in change in sales composition

KFUGEOHINER 2 [+ WD ERZ A TRR

*An increasing factor and a decreasing factor on profit are shown [+ and [ A |, respectively

® FA—NT A7 A (GRS BRI G E (p.1) (236175 Z D) DNER
Breakdown of "Other" segment in the Consolidated Statements of Income of Takara Holdings Inc. (Summary) (p.1)
(5 H :Millions of Yen)

2022423 A 1] 4% 202343 A I 55
FY2022 Actual FY2023 Actual

e L T ERAE e b R

Net Sales Operating income(A:loss) Net Sales Operating income(A:loss)
Wit g3 Transportation 13,904 613 13,548 579
FIR—INVT AT A(REIEFZE) Takara Holdings (Real estate business) 502 416 503 415
DA Other 16,312 1,192 16,899 1,298|
[ZDf | Total "Other 30,719 2,222 30,950 2,293

PAGE 9/15 Reference Data



7. 2024&33)% ,:H,:H %ﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁﬁ Financial forecast for the year ending March 31

, 2024
@ Hfﬂ“‘/l/?%‘/ﬁ‘\x (ﬂﬁfﬁ:f) :Takara Holdings Inc. -Consolidated-
(%75 [ :Millions of Yen)
202343 A M1 202443 H #i PSE] 202343 M| 20244E3 H #i SR
SE SE Change from FY2023 ol B Ao R Et || Change from FY2023(1Q-2Q)
e Bigs! HEK H(b/a-1) =y T TE Z(d/c-1)
FY2023 FY2024 Change YOY% FY2023(1Q-2Q)| FY2024(1Q-2Q) Change YOY%
Actual (a) Forecast (b) (b-a) (b/a-1) Actual (c) Forecast (d) (d-c) (d/c-1)
FHE 122,921 123,526 604 0.5% 61,820 61,621 A199]  A03%
Takara Shuzo
FAHEA S —F 2 aF NI =T 137,483 165,700 28,216 20.5% 63,730 80,017 16,286 25.6%
Takara Shuzo International Group
GATNAL TN—T 78,142 53,300| 424842 A31.8% 32,587 22,800 ~9,787| A 30.0%
Takara Bio Group
SOl 30,950 31,215 264 0.9% 15,577 15,308 A269] A LT%
AR A18832| A 18,741 91 - A 9,435 A 9,746 A 310 -
Adjustment
BT 350,665 355,000 4,334 1.2% 164,279 170,000 5,720 3.5%
72 Ll 230,723 234,100 3,376 1.5% 106,400 113,652 7,251 6.8%
Cost of sales
78 LAaFI4R 119,941 120,900 958 0.8% 57,879 57,126 AT753| A13%
Gross profit
XA, (R R 13,119 14,200 1,080 8.2% 6,468 6,920 451 7.0%
Transportation and storage
N 2,840 3,400 559 19.7% 1,176 1,474 297 25.3%
Advertising
H {1t 4,220 6,300 2,079 49.3% 1,850 2,723 872 47.1%
Sales promotion
BB % 2 8,949 9,400 450 5.0% 4,034 4,689 654 16.2%
Research and development
s, Toft 52,866 61,300 8,433 16.0% 24,734 30,128 5,393 21.8%
M7 gl K O ER R 81,996 94,600 12,603 15.4% 38,264 45,936 7,671 20.0%
SG&A expenses
S 4,890 4,541 A349] ATA% 2,059 2,659 599 29.1%
Takara Shuzo
FMiE Ao — T af A= 10,821 12,500 1,678 15.5% 5,658 5,728 69 1.2%
Takara Shuzo International Group
INT A TN—=T 20,541 8,000 A 12541 A6L1% 10,870 2,100 a8770| 480.7%
Takara Bio Group
Lot 2,203 2,327 33 1.4% 1,243 1,135 A108]  AB7%
i A 601 A 1,068 A 466 - A 216 A 521 A 304 -
justment
g‘%m_(ﬂ HHR) 37,945 26,300] 411,645 A 30.7% 19,614 11,100 A 8514 A 43.4%
perating income(A:loss)
SIF BBl g 1,066 1,000 ABE|  A62% 531 532 0 0.1%
Interest and Dividends income
L OMARS R 612 400 A212| A 347% 366 114 A252| A 68.9%
HRSMR 1,678 1,400 A278| A 16.6% 898 646 A252|  A28.1%
Non-operating income
SRR 324 450 125 38.5% 149 196 46 31.1%
Interest and discounts expenses
TOME S5 593 450 A143] A 241% 390 147 A243] A 623%
e 917 900 AL7] ALI% 539 343 A196| A 365%
Non-operating expenses
AR (A HR5R) 38,706 26,800] A 11,006] A 30.8% 19,972 11,400 48572 A 42.9%
Ordinary income(A:loss)
R BIA 1,681 8| A1673] A99.5% 967 8 A959| A 99.2%
Extraordinary gain
RLEN 694 508 A186| A 26.9% 125 115 A10|  AB82%
Extraordinary loss
ot R AT SO (A $H2R) 39,602 26,300] A13392] A 33.7% 20,815 11,386| £9429] A 453%
Income(A:loss) before income taxes
ENBL, fE BB R O3B 10,144 8,200 ~A2801 A255% 5,405 3,695 A2200 A383%
Current income taxes
(PPN TR ik 857 580
Deferred income taxes
SIRURIAR (A 4350 28,690 18,100| A 1059 A 36.9% 14,829 7,690 A7139 A481%
Net income(A:loss)
PRSP T R T D SHLRLGS (A 500 7,483 3,100 A4383] A58.6% 3,956 958| A2998 AT758%
IRRRLREICHE B2 2 BRRILE (A 550) 21,206 15,000 A 6,206 A 29.3% 10,873 6,700 44173| A 384%
Net income attributable to owners of the parent
B B (Y- 1) 14,165 24,307 10,142 71.6% 3,513
apital expenditures
U HIE (- A 9,118 10,200 1,081 11.9% 4,336 4,750 413 9.5%
epreciation and Amortization
pebitdiniad.s 998 1,100 101 10.2% 472 550 77 16.4%
mortization of goodwill
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@ f/ﬁ)ﬂé :Takara Shuzo

(%75 [ :Millions of Yen)

20234E3 H M1 [ 2024423 7 3] SR 20234E3 H H1 [ 2024473 A 3] I
SE i Change from FY2023 oD B 20U B3] || Change from FY2023(1Q-2Q)
ST T R 2 (b/a-1) e T8 05 (d/c-1)
FY2023 FY2024 Change YOY% FY2023(1Q-2Q)| FY2024(10-2Q) ||  Change YOY%
Actual (a) Forecast (b) (b-a) (b/a-1) Actual (c) Forecast (d) (d-c) (d/c-1)
i 36,507 33,401| 3196 A87% 19,998 17,374 A2,624] A 131%
S 12,145 11,518 A627]  AB2% 4,697 4,456 A241]  AB1%
AN aniie.ci 40,069 42,391 2,321 5.8% 20,525 21,811 1,285 6.3%
ight-alcohol refreshers
E O 5,328 5,039 A289] A5.4% 2,823 2,702 A121]  A43%
ther liquors
ot 9,477 9,697 219 2.3% 4710 4,701 A9l A02%
Gl 8,780 8,860 79 0.9% 4321 4,343 21 0.5%
ther seasonings
PR L= 10,522 12,618 2,095 19.9% 4,743 6,231 1,487 31.3%
aw alcohol
B 122,921 123,526 604 0.5% 61,820 61,621 A199]  A03%
JC L 93,645 92,389 A1256 A13% 47,765 46,304 a1461] A31%
ost of sales
7t bRz
o 29,276 31,137 1,860 6.4% 14,055 15,317 1,261 9.0%
T RER
Transportation and storage 7,857 8,036 178 2.3% 4,029 3,875 A 154 A 3.8%
IR EARE
i 2,626 2,975 348 13.3% 1,099 1,270 170 15.5%
MRFe R R
e o 2,457 3,088 1,530 62.3% 1,072 1,647 574 53.6%
RSO 543 367 429 61 16.8% 177 211 33 19.1%
esearch and development
o
23, ol 11,076 11,168 91 0.8% 5,617 5,652 34 0.6%
W o O — s Pty
oeseo 24,385 26,596 2,210 9.1% 11,996 12,658 661 5.5%
R (A HER)
Operating income(A:loss) 4,890 4,541 A 349 AT7.1% 2,059 2,659 599 29.1%
PRSI g 544 317 A227|  A418% 397 248 A149) A 37.6%
on-operating income
skdialt] 567 230 A337|  A595% 362 108 A254]  AT02%
on-operating expenses
BRI (A B
Ordinary income(A:loss) 4,867 4,628 A 239 A 4.9% 2,094 2,799 704 33.7%
FERIR 63 8 AS55|  A87.3% 63 8 AS55  A87.3%
xtraordinary gain
LEHUIEERS
Extraordinary 10ss 234 416 181 77.2% 94 108 13 14.8%
i g L Sl GRS 4,696 4,220 A476| A 10.1% 2,063 2,699 635 30.8%
ncome(A:loss) before income taxes
NG
Current income taxes, etc. 1277 1,305 A 153 A 10.5% 761 804 190 31.0%
EYNG T ki S 181 A 147
Deferred income taxes
LR (A 4B R)
o mriery et 3,237 2,915 A 322 A 10.0% 1,449 1,895 445 30.7%
G T
RRHEGR (- #e7E) 2,763 4,774 2010  727% 638
apital expenditures
AT EE 2 (AT - %)
Depreciation and Amortization 2,467 2,684 216 8.8% 1,190 1,257 66 5.5%
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@ R E A Z—F 2 aF /LT )L —7 Takara Shuzo International Group

(% 75 [ :Millions of Yen)

202343 A1 [ 20244E3 1 T 202343 A1 || 20244E3 H 1 BT
SE SE Change from FY2023 Homl i Bt 2Bt || Change from FY2023(1Q-2Q)
£ T I H(b/a-1) =y FAH I H(d/c-1)
FY2023 FY2024 Change YOY% FY2023(1Q-2Q) FY2024(1Q-2Q) Change YOY%
Actual (a) Forecast (b) (b-a) (b/a-1) Actual (c) Forecast (d) (d-c) (d/c-1)
. e =
HIHPRER v 18,253 21,106 2,852 15.6% 8,287 10,096 1,808 21.8%
verseas Alcoholic beverages business
WO ARRERR | 1213s4) 147,207 25852 213% 56,421 71,216( 14794  26.2%
ggrﬂﬁ 2,847 247 A 2,600 A 91.3% 2,812 206 A 2,606 A 92.7%
i = A4972| A 2,861 2,111 - A3791] A 1,502 2,289 -
imination
@ifés 137,483 165,700 28,216 20.5% 63,730 80,017 16,286 25.6%
5¢ L J AT
é;st of sales 95,088 113,505 18,416 19.4% 43,748 55,127 11,378 26.0%
st e
b 42,394 52,195 9,800 23.1% 19,981 24,890 4,908 24.6%
= T
TL*"’@% < IR 4,883 5,859 975 20.0% 2,253 2,848 594 26.4%
ransportation and storage
IR EAR
Advertising 136 193 56 41.6% 50 86 35 68.8%
MRoE e
Sales promotion 1,109 1,368 258 23.2% 486 603 116 24.0%
3
EER, £Ofl 25,443 32,275 6,831 26.9% 11,532 15,623 4,090 35.5%
W78 B O—fis s By
SG&A expenses 31,573 39,695 8,121 25.7% 14,322 19,161 4,838 33.8%
¥ PG KA
MRS MEA A3 v 4,895 5,860 964 19.7% 2,466 2,612 145 5.9%
Overseas Alcoholic beverages business
IR | 7850 8837) 1277 169 4,002 4,197 104 4%
Lot 1,700 A1,320] 43020 - 2,232 AB515| A 2747 -
UL RS _ _
Elimination A 3,334 A 877 2,457 A 3,042 A 565 2,477
RIS (A HRR)
Gl MEameiass) 10,821 12,500 1,678 15.5% 5,658 5,728 69 1.2%
MG 315 166 A149| A 47.4% 187 64 A123] A 65.9%
on-operating income
HHAR 169 337 167 98.7% 76 141 64 84.6%
on-operating expenses
R (A 4 5)
O IheTy e =) 10,967 12,329 1,361 12.4% 5,769 5,651 A 118 A 2.1%
CEIEIE 8 _ N _ 0 _ AO _
Extraordinary gain
LERlEEES — _
Extraordinary loss 68 38 A 30 A 44.5% 1 Al
Tl 4 SRR AT Y AR 2 (A 48R
e T T e e 10,907 12,291 1,383 12.7% 5,769 5,650 A 119 A 2.1%
EINGE
Current income taxes, etc. 3,255 3’540 255 7.8% 1,709 11676 47 2.9%
NG 28 A8l
Deferred income taxes
(A (2 R 7,623 8,751 1,127 14.8% 4,141 3,973 A168] A 41%
et income(A:loss)
PSR LA T SRRV (25050 1,189 984 A205 A17.2% 585 474 Al11l] A 19.0%
PSHPCEIIR ) & IR (84159 6,434 7,767 1,332 20.7% 3,555 3,498 A7 A 1.6%
et income attributable to owners of the parent
R B (7 - 61 4,704 3,187 A1517] A323% 750
Capital expenditures
WA AR 7 (A - 26 2,043 2,416 372 18.3% 904 1,187 283 31.3%
Depreciation and Amortization
e
DIVAHHEE 399 534 134  33.7% 102 267 74]  39.0%
Amortization of goodwill
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@ HHF3A(F 7 )V —7" Takara Bio Group

(7 75 M :Millions of Yen)

202343 A1 |[ 2024423 A 1] XA 20233 A | 202443 7 1] XA
B E Change from FY2023 ARG ZE200 81 R || Change from FY2023(1Q-2Q)
ES Bigs! R #(b/a-1) Fiit F HE U #(d/c-1)
FY2023 FY2024 Change YOY% FY2023(1Q-2Q)|| FY2024(1Q-2Q) Change YOY%
Actual (a) Forecast (b) (b-a) (b/a-1) Actual (c) Forecast (d) (d-c) (d/c-1)
;ifgents 65,925 38,353| A 27,572 A 41.8% 27,565 18,081 A 9,484 A 34.4%
s
Instruments 1375 2,019 643 46.8% 694 904 209 30.2%
?;g,\ﬁo 8,200 9,914 1,713 20.9% 3,183 2,761 A 422 A 13.3%
AR TR
Gene Therapy 2,640 3,012 371 14.1% 1,144 1,052 A 92 A 8.0%
,ﬁﬁf’es 78,142 53,300 A 24,842 A 31.8% 32,587 22,800 A9,787| A 30.0%
e _F 5l
Cost of sales 33,377 19,315 A 14,062 A 42.1% 10,562 7,684 A 2,878 A 27.2%
giﬁﬂ,ﬁ 44,765 33,984| A 10,781 A 24.1% 22,025 15,115 A 6,910 A 31.4%
MR RAERE
Transportation and storage 653 691 37 5.8% 330 337 6 2.0%
IR EARE
Advertising 48 74 25 52.4% 21 36 14 64.5%
Roee e
Sales promotion 699 965 265 37.9% 306 480 173 56.4%
WT5EBR s &
Research and development 8,575 9,000 424 4.9% 3,853 4,471 617 16.0%
s
g’t}fi%ét%@ﬂﬂ 14,247 15,253 1,005 7.1% 6,641 7,689 1,047 15.8%
et R O S B
SG&A expenses 24,224 25,984 1,759 7.3% 11,154 13,015 1,860 16.7%
R (A HRR)
Operating income(Aloss) 20,541 8,000 A 12,541 A 61.1% 10,870 2,100 A 8,770 A 80.7%
[ 4N 'EAY
Non-operating income 363 386 22 6.3% 170 90 A 80 A 47.3%
EHANEN
Non-operating expenses 221 186 A 35 A 16.2% 85 90 4 5.6%
RS (AR
Ordinary income(A:loss) 20,682 8,200( A 12,482 A 60.4% 10,955 2,100 A 8,855 A 80.8%
fealils 930 — A 930 - 902 - A 902 -
xtraordinary gain
ESRUEEES
Extraordinary loss 388 59 A329| A 84.8% 27 5 A22) A B8l6%
T 4 S R HE T4 BRI 2 (A 4R
Income(A:loss) before income taxes lzz 8,140 413,084 A 61.6% 11,831 2,094 A 9,737 A 82.3%
BB
Current income taxes, etc. 4,679 2,612 A 2,564 A 49.5% 2,538 880 A 2,379 A 73.0%
BB TIEAR 496 721
Deferred income taxes
M HIRIRI AR (A )
Net income(Aloss) 16,047 5,528| A 10,519 A 65.6% 8,572 1,214 A 7,358 A 85.8%
B E IR B D L R3S (A 4B 5R) 35 28 AT A 21.8% 33 14 A19 A 58.4%
Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest(A:loss)
iﬂé&ﬁkiilﬁﬁféﬁ%mﬁlﬁ(ﬁ:*E?%) 16,012 5,500 A 10,512 A 65.7% 8,538 1.200 A 7,338 A 85.9%
et income attributable to owners of the parent
BUR SR (R 70 - J) 6,516 16,024 9,508|  145.9% 2,056
Capital expenditures
AN EN TS (T - )
Depreciation and Amortization 4,050 4,590 539 13.3% 1,962 2,182 219 11.2%
DIANEHE
Amortization of goodwill 599 637 37 6.3% 280 318 37 13.4%
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8. 2024353)% f@ ﬁ%ﬁ*‘} :Reference Data for the year ending March 31, 2024

O AFRERHE N O5E EEicst3 248 — MBI D2 Exchange rates and effect of change in exchange rates on net sales

@ LFRITE (/NS PILHASEL ) :Exchange rates for the income statement of oversea subsidiaries

(9 :Yen)
20234E3 A # 20244F-3 H #
FY2023 FY2024_Jan. 1, 2023 - Dec.31, 2023
ES F48
Actual Forecast IEGE:S
(a) announced Feb. 2023 (b) Change(b-a)

KRV US dollar 131.64 140.00 8.36
AR Pound 162.02 162.00 A 0.02
L—W: Euro 138.15 141.00 2.85
NEJE: yuan 19.50 19.50 0.00
10077 4+>: 100 Won 10.18 10.10 A 0.08
A RIVE—: Rupee 1.67 1.70 0.03
AYx—7"vJa—} :Sweden krona 12.99 13.00 0.01
YUHE =RV :Singapore dollar 95.40 99.50 4.10
A=ANFVT NV :Australian dollar 91.13 91.70 0.57

&7 LEIIKRT DAL — NEE O R Effect of change in exchange rates on net sales
(EH 7 H :Millions of Yen)

REHTEH
Change from FY2023
iﬂ:“—/l/%/f:/ﬁx §+ 7.612
Net sales of Takara Holdings Inc. -Consolidated- ’
FIEEAI—FvaF vy v—=7" 5t 6531
Net sales of Takara Shuzo International Group !
PN % 788
Overseas Alcoholic beverages business
A A S R 3 5 903
Japanese food wholesale business in overseas markets !
OIS KOGHHEEAA A 160
Other / Adjustment
HHTGINAF T N—"T %‘I’ 1.081
Net sales of Takara Bio Group ’
ik 912
Reagents
Instruments
Xt 1
CDMO
A T IR 123
Gene Therapy

@ Wi EE R OHERE Change in overseas sales ratio
(B H :Millions of Yen)

2023423 J ] ) 5555 2024423 ] H@ 748
FY2023 Actual FY2024 Forecast
5 L@l Wwohoe BE (W oE Bk 5 REEt Mok b [Wshoe etk
Net Sales Overseas Sales |Overseas Sales Ratio Net Sales Overseas Sales |Overseas Sales Ratio
i A
EEE 122,921 - - 123,526 - -
Takara Shuzo
W YE A G T—7°
EREA ST Va7 137,483 136,900 99.6% 165,700 165,153 99.7%
Takara Shuzo International Group
GHZI AAT V=T 78,142 32,475 41.6% 53,300 34,543 64.8%
Takara Bio Group
> N = ik
%@ﬁﬂbi@nﬁ'ﬂm%ﬁ 12,117 _ — 12,474 — —
Other / Adjustment
idt—ﬂ/j/r‘/ﬁ A (@ﬁ) 350,665 169,375 48.3% 355,000 199,697 56.3%
Takara Holdings Inc. -Consolidated-
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@ EFEEA L —F 2 at NI N—TBILOIDT AT N—T D EEA DR

:Financial Forecast of major subsidiaries

202343 H ] 202443 H ] T4
FY2023 Actual FY2024 Forecast

5¢ k@& [=F 31k 5¢ k& R

Net Sales Operating income(A:loss) Net Sales Operating income(A:loss)
* i?ﬁiﬂai F US K )L :Thousands of US dollar 46,041 5,007 49,509 5,900
Takara Sake USA Inc. B yil [ :Millions of Yen 6,060 659 6,931 826
AL (hE) T 5% :Thousands of Yuan 40,858 A 4,194 56,909 1,014
Takara Shuzo Foods Co.,Ltd. (China) I} yil [ :Millions of Yen 796 A 81 1,109 19
re—Fr (GEE) F K K :Thousands of Pound 31,190 11,191 36,664 13,648
The Tomatin Distillery Co.,Ltd (U.K.) B yil [ :Millions of Yen 5,053 1,813 5,939 2,210
AV AVh—Fvatv CKE) F US K JL :Thousands of US dollar 43,445 20,330, 45,063 18,601
AGE INTERNATIONAL,INC. (U.S.) ) bl [ :Millions of Yen 5,719 2,676 6,308 2,604
T —F I ATHERE (BRI F = — & Thousands of Euro 182,053 11,684 203,436 14,512
FOODEX Group (Europe) B yil [ :Millions of Yen 25,150 1,614 28,684 2,046
gL R—Re BT —R (BRI F = — & Thousands of Euro 89,265 7,428 103,039 8,557,
Cominport Distribucién S.L., Keta Foods, Lda (Europe) B bl [ :Millions of Yen 12,332 1,026 14,528 1,206
WX T —2 (F[H) F & K :Thousands of Pound 69,068 1,602 74,990 2,510
TAZAKI FOODS LTD. (U.K.) ) bl [ :Millions of Yen 11,190 259 12,148 406
Sa—F vy —F 07 CKE) F US K Jb :Thousands of US doliar 499,304 27,344 600,000 29,100
Mutual Trading Co., Inc. " yil [ :Millions of Yen 65,728 3,599 84,000 4,074
oo TR M) T AUS F /L Trovsms ot vsvaincilr 62,910 4,601 69,718 4,714
Nippon Food Supplies Company Pty Ltd (Austraria) B Vil [ :Millions of Yen 5,733 419 6,393 432
ﬁﬁﬁlﬁ]fﬁ% Tokyo Mutual Trading Co., =) bi)  :Millions of Yen 13,634 791 14,801 646
BHTNAFI—0yNS.ALS. Glg) F = — & :Thousands of Euro 35,142 1,329 40,067 645
Takara Bio Europe S.A.S. Consolidated " yil [ :Millions of Yen 4,854 183] 5,649 90,
FAEY TROKHE) T JC :Thousands of Yuan 277,254 72,579 256,456 60,674
Takara Biotechnology (Dalian) Co.,Ltd. = Vil [ :Millions of Yen 5,406 1,415 5,000 1,183
FH EAMHAMCLR) + JT_:Thousands of Yuan 553,735 84,306 539,351 64,637
Takara Biomedical Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd. & Vil [ :Millions of Yen 10,797 1,643] 10,517 1,260
ANTAVTNAXAT 4V T & U 4 v :Milionsof Won 14,260 2,307 14,483 2,412
Takara Korea Biomedical Inc. =" yil [ :Millions of Yen 1,451 234 1,462 243
B 7T 3AFDSSA LR T4} A b — Thousands of Rupee 612,174 47,856 401,125 37,345
DSS Takara Bio India Private Limited =" yil [ :Millions of Yen 1,022 79 681 63|
B F17 34 USA T US K /b :Thousands of US dollar 132,657 22,571 140,289 18,821
Takara Bio USA, Inc. [ yil 9 :Millions of Yen 17,462 2,971 19,640 2,634

(D202 E3AWETI 7 —F v I/ AT N—T | L TN 7 =Ty 7 ATHERS ) (2 R — b 57— X % 202443 A RV 31T TREL TRV ET,
AR D202343 A WL, YA A KL THARFZ TRV ET,

@ =it

52 RIS HEIBE N Factors of change in Gross profit of Takara Shuzo

(& 75 H :Millions of Yen)

AT %
Change from FY2023
Skt A ke
Total Change Change in quantities sale:l:rv'v?peo‘gmon
AR
e ERedlE +1860 +144 +1716

Gross profit

(BE) F iz AN T

Reference :Cost reduction

A 2,805 ¥ _ERCHAEICE T

*Included in change in sales composition

KRGS OHRPNER 2 [+ D ER %A TRR

*An increasing factor and a decreasing factor on profit are shown [+ and [ A |, respectively

® EAR—NT 47 A GHERE) T8 (p.10) 1231 DDA | DGR
Breakdown of "Other" segment in the Consolidated Statements of Income of Takara Holdings Inc. (Summary) (p.10)
(B FH :Millions of Yen)
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FY2023 Actual FY2024 Forecast
e L R e b R
Net Sales Operating income(A:loss)) Net Sales Operating income(A:loss)
Wit &3 Transportation 13,548 579 13,811 582
FIR—INVT AT A(REIEFZE) Takara Holdings (Real estate business) 503 415 505 418
DA Other 16,899 1,298 16,898 1,326
[ZDfh)EF Total "Other' 30,950 2,293 31,215 2,327
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